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35715 HIGHWAY 40 
BUILDING B, SUITE 120 
EVERGREEN, CO 80439 
MAIN: (303) 289-1837 

 
 
September 27, 2021 
 
 
Email to peter.hays@state.co.us 
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety 
c/o Peter Hays 
1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 
Denver, CO 80203 
 
Re:  AFS Request for Extension – Walstrum Quarry File No. M-1983-033 
  
Dear Peter: 
 
With this letter Albert Frei & Sons requests that the DRMS decision date of October 8, 2021, for 
permit M-1983-033 Walstrum Spur Amendment AM-09 be extended to the Board hearing date 
of November 17, 2021. Please adjust the Pre-hearing Conference date accordingly and let us 
know the new date at your earliest convenience. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at 303-913-6583. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Joel Bolduc 
Land and Environment Manager 
 
 
 


